The answers to these questions on the draft Purchase Description are provided for information purposes only and are not binding.  Government requirements shall be in accordance with the forthcoming solicitation.

Question 1:  Are the four current ACH sizes (SM, MD, L, XL) exactly the same geometrically with the four equivalent sizes of the ECH? If not, is there existing geometry data (electronic or paper drawings) for these sizes?

 A1:  Yes, they are equivalent.
Question 2:  Is there existing geometry data (electronic or paper drawings) for the two new sizes in the tactical cut style (XS and XXL)?

A2:  Yes, all sizes are documented in the ECH drawings referenced in the Purchase Description.
Question 3:  Could you provide contact information for the approved mandatory sources of supply for the suspension/retention system?

A3:  From NIB's website:  Steve Beres, Community Program Development Manager, at sberes@nib.org.
Question 4:  Can we have access to drawings 2-1-2515, 2-1-2516, 2-1-2517, 2-1-2518 and 2-1-2562 referred to in the PD?

A4:  Instructions on obtaining drawings will be provided in the forthcoming solicitation.
Question 5:  How can we request Classified Annex A?
A5:  Instructions on obtaining the Annex will be provided in the forthcoming solicitation.

Question 6:  Para: 3.11 States “greater impact protection, i.e. fewer G, is desired as an objective.”

a.  Given that the PD mandates approved source of supply for pad suspension which is rated for 10fps/ 150G, how can an offeror propose a new pad that meets the objective stated at para 3.11?

A:  The pads shall be obtained from the National Industries for the Blind (NIB), the mandatory source.
 b.  Can an offeror propose a pad that meets the shape, size and overall test and acceptance criteria of the PD, yet when tested for blunt impact at 10fps (in all conditions) achieve a significantly lower acceleration than 150G to the head? 
A:  Refer to 6a. above.

c.  If so, does the source of supply for such a new pad material have to be NISH/NIB produced?

A:  Refer to 6a. above.

Question 7:  In order to enable vendors to offer a pad suspension system that meets the objective requirement of lower than 150G at 10fps, can the ECH solicitation include an unspecified CLIN for accessories to enable vendors to offer a higher performing alternative to the in-service pads? 

A7:  No, the program strategy is to reduce the amount of risk to fielding a helmet quickly. This will reduce testing requirements and schedule.  The Program of Record will look to see the viability of using new pads. The pads are a mandatory source according to Javits-Wagner-O'Day (JWOD) Act.  

Question 8:  Also, how do we obtain the Ballistic resistance - Small Arms Classified Annex A requirement?  

A8:  Refer to A5 above.

Question 9:
1.1

The term "in lieu of" is that a permanent change for the Marine Corps or a temporary change for early investigations.
A9:  The Marine Corps intends to field limited initial quantities of Enhanced Combat Helmets that meet or exceed the performance requirements stated in the Purchase Description. 

Question 10:
3.10

Based upon our fit studies and sales, there does not indicate a need for the X-Small helmet size.  Can you clarify the need?

A10:  Past experiences have shown that there are Soldiers and Marines with head sizes that fall outside the bounds of the normal Small to X-Large helmet sizes.  In order to plan and provide for these small percentages of Soldiers and Marines, the designs for the additional shell sizes are required.  The solicitation will have additional information regarding the planned procurement.  

Question 11:
3.12.13

Salt fog is a new test for the helmet, what does "capable of being operated without degradation" mean? Are there any physical or ballistic tests required post salt fog?

A11:  Salt fog testing is intended to identify potential degradation issues in highly corrosive environments.  It is also unknown as to whether salt fog will have any impact on adhesives and hardware used to attach edging, retention, and suspension systems.  No post ballistic test is required, though the government reserves the right to conduct the test for government references only.  

Question 12:
3.12.3

There are more field agents listed than on prior specifications, it is unknown if they will affect the outer skin of these new helmets.   To reduce overall testing, would there be consideration to reduce this list?

A12:  Subject matter experts and Operational users have identified the listed field agents.  There is a reasonable probability that the materials used for Enhanced Combat Helmets may come into contact with any of these listed agents.  Thus, the government does not plan on reducing this list at this time though reserves the right to alter test protocols in the future. 

Question 13:
3.12.4

Please define "simulated wear" for the finished shells.

A13:  It is anticipated that the finished shell will undergo methods to simulate minor wear of the finished shell prior to flame resistance testing in order to induce minor scuffing and scratching.  The government reserves the right to alter test protocols in the future.

Question 14:
3.14.1

For IUID 2D, is ths a label or stamp?

A14:  Unable to answer at this time.

Question 15:
3.14.6

The aging test references an ASTM that was developed for rubber in an ozone environment. Is this applicable?

A15:  This has been determined as the most applicable ASTM standard to perform to simulated aging.  Test protocols may be refined to tailor the ASTM testing protocol for the ECH.

Question 16:
3.5.3

Benchmarks are called out for the inside and outside surfaces of the shell.  ACH tooling to date has not had external benchmark requirements.  Will this be acceptable for early evaluations?

A16:  Submissions must meet the requirements of the Purchase Description at solicitation release.

Question 17:
3.5.4

Delete "at a maximum the of the uncut material shall be zero 0.1 times diameter of the hole".  This has been not achievable in previous helmet builds.

A17:  Refer to the Purchase Description provided with the upcoming solicitation.
Question 18:
3.5.6.4

We cannot buy a retention that meets the IR requirement and shade approval.

A18:  N/A
Question 19:

3.5.6.4

Presently there is no Foliage green that meets the CARC requirement

A19:  See updated Purchase Description provided with the upcoming solicitation.
Question 20:
3.6.3

A release at 300 pounds is new for ACH.  Is the current ACH retention required or can an alternate be designed?

A20:  The retention systems shall be purchased from the mandatory source.  

Question 21:
3.6.4

We view this requirement as extraneous as the test method does not exert any force on the retention system.  We recommend that this requirement be deleted.

A21:  N/A

Question 22:
3.7

Pad Thickness calls for a 3/4" or 1".  There isn't currently a 1" pad available.

A22:  All ECHs will be delivered with ¾” pads.

Question 23:

3.9.1

Are all frags required after weatherometer exposure?  Previous ACH contracts contained a first article table to delineate ballistic testing.  Will this be contained in Classified Annex A?

A23:  As stated in paragraph 4 for Ballistic Resistance-Fragmentation, one V50 shall be determined for 17-grain RCC after weatherometer exposure.  All other conditions will be tested against the range of fragments outlined in the Purchase Description.  

Question 24:
4.10.1

Would the government consider visual criteria changes if new materials are found for ballistic improvements, but may cause minor cosmetic issues?

A24:  The government would need further clarification to this question so as to provide an accurate response.

Question 25:
4.10.11.1.4

Delete "for each of the projectiles listed in 3.9.3"

A25:  N/A

Question 26:
4.10.11.2

Classified small arms testing is required for lot conformance. Since we assume lot testing will be performed by someone other than the contractor, how will this be handled?

A26:  Requirements will be specified in the forthcoming solicitation. 

Question 27:  Will deviations to the spec be allowed for early evaluations in order to use existing tooling and processes.

A27:  Due to the urgent nature to rapidly field an Enhanced Combat Helmet with improved ballistic protection, the government does not intend to make or allow major modifications to the purchase description, though the government reserves the right to do so in the future.  

Question 28:  With regard to sizes, why is there a requirement to supply six sizes when the current ACH requirement and shape profile of four sizes meets the 5th to 95th percentile? With regard to sizes, how many shell designs are included to ultimately procure 6 finished helmet sizes?  The sizing tariff for XS and XXL may not justify the capital.

A28:  Past experiences have shown that there are Soldiers and Marines with head sizes that fall outside the bounds of the normal Small to X-Large helmet sizes.  In order to plan and provide for these small percentages of Soldiers and Marines, the designs for the additional shell sizes are required.  The solicitation will have additional information regarding the planned procurement.  
Question 29:  The synopsis identifies 4 required basic components.  Is a contractor permitted to submit a COTS helmet that improves the design of or eliminates the need for some of these components?
A29:  To reduce risk to the government, vendors will not be allowed to use any replacement items for those components that are designated as mandatory source.
Question 30:  Is the suspension system (chinstrap) required to be supplied by NIB from award inception or will there be a gradual transition?  What if the NIB can’t manufacture the awardees’ solution with their current equipment?

A30:  The government has limited the helmet shell design so as to reasonably assure that the proposed helmet shells will be minimally compatible with currently used retention and suspension systems.  The government has had preliminary conversations with the NIB to address production.  The contractor will be responsible for procuring the suspension and retention systems from the designated mandatory sources during the life of the ECH effort.
Question 31:  If a contractor provided COTS design innovations that could eliminate or improve components such as ERS, mounting hardware, covers etc., how would that affect the requirement to buy from NIB/NISH sources who are not currently in a position to supply such items?

A31:  To reduce risk to the government, contractors shall obtain components from the listed mandatory sources.
Question 32:  The referenced drawings, 2-1-2515 through 2-1-2562 are TBD.  What will these drawings be?

A32:  Drawings will be released with the solicitation and will include drawings of the Enhanced Combat Helmet.  Drawing numbers will be updated.
Question 33:  Is it planned that the successful contractor’s drawings will be accepted?  If so, can 3.5.3 benchmarks be eliminated as long as the marking information is captured on the helmet in some form?

A33:  Configuration Management of drawings will be as stated in the Statement of Work.  Benchmarks will be required as stated in the Purchase Description.
Question 34:  At 3.4.1 – Interchangeability, second to last sentence states, “When purchased as a separate component, the Helmet Shell…” Should this be Finished Helmets Shell or Unfinished Helmet Shell as defined in 3.3?

A34:  The solicitation will include the updated Purchase Description.
Question 35:  3.5 Our drawings will not match the referenced TBD drawings although currently procured and fielded hundreds of thousands.  How will this be handled?

A35:  The solicitation will be accompanied by drawings for the Enhanced Combat Helmet.  

Question 36:  3.5.4.2 Will existing NVG mounts integrate with a ½” thick helmet shell?  

A36:  No.  New NVG mounts will be procured and integrated as outlined in the Statement of Work and final PD.
Question 37:  3.5.6.3 The retention components color will not be known until the contract delivery order.  Will there be a separately priced CLIN for each?

A37:  No, the retention and suspension systems are classified as sub components of a fully assembled Enhanced Combat Helmet.  As the retention components will be from a mandatory source, the colors are known.
Question 38:  Is the Classified Annex A available?

A38:  Refer to A5 above.
Question 39:  Is there a mandatory source for the X Back and H Back retention systems?

A39:  All mandatory sources will be listed in the Purchase Description provided with the solicitation.
Question 40:  What is the anticipated time for the solicitation be released?

A40:  Refer to the FedBizOpps site at www.fbo.gov for updates.
Question 41:  3.14.1 If we can capture all the same data on a permanently molded in label, can we eliminate raised or recessed benchmarks?

A41:  No, benchmarks are required as specified in PD.
